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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 

HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET 

Building Date: 1924, 1955 

Building Name : Mt. Rainier Un i ted Methodist Church 

Locat i on : 35th and Bunker Hi ll Streets, Mt. Rainier 

Private/Church/Occupied/Good/Accessible 

Descript i on : 

The Mt . Rainier United Methodist Church is a two-part building, the 
whole having an "L" shaped plan. The rectangular north wing, constructed 
of random stone, dates to 1924 . The south brick wing, set perpendicular 
to the north wing, dates to 1955 . The older block is three bays on its 
north, main gable end. Three double entrance doors are set high above 
street level, reached by a flight of stairs approaching from the east and 
west to the high entry porch. The doors are surmounted by a rectangular 
transom, a wide frieze with a heavy crown-molded cornice, and a 
rectangular stone tablet. The porch and entrance doors are sheltered by a 
two-story portico supported on Tuscan Doric columns, surmounted by an 
entabliture and a triangular pediment with a centered circular window. 
Located at the northwest corner of the facade is a corner stone engraved 
"Mt. Rainier M.E. Church South 1924." The east and west facades have 
three high round-arch stained glass windows. The long, brick circa 1955 
wing is attached to the main block at the south end. The wing is three 
stories in height, three bays on the east and west-facing gable ends, by 
eight bays on the long south side. A high bell tower is attached where 
the southeast corner of the main block meets the brick wing. The bell 
tower has a two-story square brick base with a round-arch double entry 
door in the north facade. 
Significance 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church is significant for its monu­
mental, Classical Revival architecture. It is an institution in the commu­
nity, both for its long history there and for the prominence of its struc­
ture. The congregation began meeting in 1903, as a mission of the 
Hyattsville Methodist Episcopal Church. The church incorporated in 1919 
as the Mt . Rainier Methodist Episcopal Church South, and acquired the 
lot at the corner of Bunker Hill and 35th Streets from John C. Yost. In 
1924 construction began on a permanent structure, with Rossel E. Mitchell 
of Washington, D.C. as the architect. The building is outstanding for its 
blue-grey , random fieldstone walls, its monumental entrance portico and 
large , round - arch stained glass windows. In 1955 the brick wing was added 
to the south of the stone structure, more than doubling its size. 

Acreage: 26,374 square feet 
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t .. Name {indicate preferred name-1 

hl8torlc, Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 

and/or· common 

2. Location 

_streer __ a_n_um_ber' __ ___,,.,.3501 Bunker Hi 11 Road _ not for pubtlCatlon-

city, town Mt. Rainier _ vicinity of congresaiONll district 5 

Maryland county Prince George's 

3. Classification 
CMlegOf¥ 
_district 
-L building(•) 
_ structure' . _ .... 
_object 

0M .... 8hilk 9tatus Pre..nt'U-
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Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 
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ctty,town Mt. Rainier sta.te: and zip code. MD 20712 

5. Location of Legal· Description 

courthouH; regtetry of·~ etc. Prince Geo~ge's County Courthouse liber 138 

street & number Main Street folio 114 

city, town Upper Marlboro stma MD 20712 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

NA 

ct.ta _federal _state _county _local 

depoaltory for survey record• Historic Preservation Commission, Room 4010, CAB 

city, town Upper Marlboro state MD 
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Prepara both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church is a two-part building, the 
whole having an "L" shaped plan. The north wing, rectangular in plan, 
constructed of random laid stone, dates to 1924. The south brick wing, 
rectangular in plan, set perpendicular to the north wing, dates to 1955. 

The church stands on the northeast corner of the intersection of 
Bunker Hill and 35th Streets. The older main block is three bays on its 
north, main gable end. Three double entrance doors are set high above 
street level and are reached by a flight of stairs approaching from the 
east and west to the high entry porch in front of the doors. The doors 
are surmounted by a rectangular transom, and a wide frieze with a heavy 
crown-molded cornice. There is a rectangular stone tablet above each 
door, and at second story level, a 1/1 double~hung sash stained glass 
window. 

The porch and entrance doors are sheltered by:· a two-story portico 
supported on Tuscan Doric colu1111s and surmounted by an entabliture and a 
triangular pediment with a centered circular window. The pediment, and 
the upper gable on the main block are enclosed by a modillioned cornice 
and the wall surface is stuccoed. ~ocated at the northwest corner of the 
facade, at approximately five feet above foundation level is a corner 
stone, engraved 11Mt. Rainier M.E. Church South 1924." 

The two-story ca. 1924 block js laid in roughly finished, random 
fieldstone, with convex mortar joints. The gable roof is slate covered. 
The modillioned cornice continues on the east and west sides of the build­
ing. 

The four bay east facade has three high round-arch stained glass win­
dows. Corresponding small rectangular windows are set at foundation level. 
There is a side-entry in the north bay. The five bay west facade is simi­
lar to the east with the exception of an extra south bay of 6/6 sash win­
dows at foundation, first and second story level. 
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Description. (continued) Section 7 

The long, brick circa 1955 wing is set perpendicular to the main 
block, attached to it at the south end. The wing is three stories i~ 
height, with a gable, slate roof. It is three bays on the east and west- _ 
facing gable ends, by eight bays on the long south .side. Windows are 6/6 
sash, surmounted by flat arches. 

A high bell tower is attached where the southeast corner of the main 
block meets the brick wing. The bell tower has a two-story square brick 
base with a round-arch double entry door in the north facade. A heavy 
modillioned cornice encircles the tower above the second story. It is 
surmounted by a small rectangular wooden tower, with round-arch louvered 
openings flanked by pilasters and surmounted by a triangular pediment, in 
each face. The tower has a circular top section with a domed cap sur­
mounted by a cross. 

The church yard is encircled by a low retaining wall of the same 
fieldstone as the main block, surmounted by castellations. A large 
asphalt parking lot is to the south (rear) of the building. The rectory, 
a brick, ca. 1920 1 s building, is south of the parking lot, fronting on 
35th Street. 

The sanctuary is a large rectangular room located in the original 
main block, and takes up the majority of the main floor. The curving 
pews, in a double row facing south, to the altar, are original. The wain­
scoting, of vertical rectangular panels, stained the same color as the 
pews, is also original. The wide, one-step surround around the stained 
glass windows is of the same wood. A curved balcony at the north end of 
the room echoes the curve of the pews. The high ceiling has an elaborate 
plaster cornice. Tudor-arch brass lantern fixtures hang from the ceiling. 
Two flat, rectangular pilasters flank the high rectangular opening over 
the alter. 
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Bulldarf An:hitect Rossel E Mitchell architect 
check: Applicable Criteria: 

and/or 
A B C _D R.E. ~ilor and Co., builder 

E F G Applicable Exception: A B C D 

Level of Significance: ~national ~state local 

Prepare both a sumaary paragraph of si.gni.ficance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church is significant for its monu­
mental, Classical Revival architecture. It is an institution in the commu­
nity, both for its long history there and for the prominence of its struc­
ture. 

The congregation began meeting in 1903, as a mission of the Hyatts­
ville Methodist Episcopal Church, and met in a barn at what is now 37th 
and Upshur Streets in Mt. Rainier through 1916. In that year 26 congre­
gants signed a petition to the Methodist Bishop of Maryland, requesting 
permission to reorganize as a self-supporting congregation, separate from 
the Hyattsville Church. The reorganized congregation, taking the name of 
Mt. Rainier Methodist, worshipped at Potts Hall (now Star Hall) on Rhode 
Island Avenue, through June 1916. They met in a tent through the summer 
of 1916 on the lot at Bunker Hill and 35th Streets where they eventually 
built their permanent building. A temporary wooden structure was con­
structed on the site that fall. 

The church incorporated in 1919 as the Mt. Rainier Methodist Epis­
copal Church South, and acquired the 26,374 square foot lot at the north­
east corner of Bunker Hill and 35th Streets from John C. Yost.1 The lot 
is located in the subdivision called Yost's Addition to Mt. Rainier.2 

In 1924 the congregation had reached 447 adult members, and construc­
tion began on a permanent church structure. Rossel E. Mitchell of 
Washington, D.C. was the architect commissioned. The builder was R.E. 
Milar and Com,:>any and the stone contractor Jaeger and Minchillo.3 The 
building constructed is outstanding for its blue-grey, random fieldstone 
walls, its monumental entrance portico and large, round-arch stained glass 
windows. 

In 1955, with a congregation numbering near 800, the brick wing was 
added to the south of the original stone structure, more than doubling its 
size. The brick wing is also monumental in design and scale, being three 
stories in height, with a high southeast bell tower. The wing is in 



MAltn.AND R!.STOR.ICAL TRUST 
STATE RISTOIUC SUES INVENTORY FORM 
Scaeemenc of Significance (coneinued) 

Survey ~?o. P.G.#68-36 

Seceion 8 Page __ 2 _ 

Coloniaf Revival style, its bell tower with domed cap and pedimented 
cornice, 6/6 sash windows, returned cornice, centered circular windows in 
the gable ends, and slate gable roof all 20th century interpretations of 
Colonial style elements. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church presently has a congregation 
of 180 members. It is opening its well maintained facility for use as a 
day care center and offices for local non-profit organizations, as a way 
to continue to serve its institutional function in the community.4 

Notes 

1 10th Anniversary Book, Mt. Rainier Methodist Episcopal Church, 
April 16, 1926. Available at the Church. 

2 Land Records of Prince George's County, 138:114. 

3 10th Anniversary Book. 

4 Interview with Reverend Ralph L. Minker, Pastor, Mt. Rainier United 
Methodist Church, January 1987. 
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See Notes, #8 
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138: 114 
3 Feb. 1919 
Deed 

WAJ,JR 1:134 
16 Oct. 1883 
Wills 

Chain of Title 
Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 

P.G. #68-36 

John C. and EITDTla V. Yost of Washington, D.C. to Mt. Rainier 
Methodist Episcopal Church, South, a body corporate under 
Maryland law. For $10 granter convey a part of land Yost 
obtained from Benedict Yost Estate. 100 feet on Bunker 
Hill Road by 200 feet on 35th Street. 

Benedict Yost divides real estate equally among children. 
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Maryland Historical Trust 
Magi No. \ ,)b ~ (;Z·-3 c 

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _no 

1. Name {indicate preferred namel 

historic Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 

and/or common 

2. Location 

street & number 3401 Bunker Hill Road _ not tor publlCation 

city, town Mt. Rainier _vicinity of congressional distrtct 5 

state Maryland county Prince George's 

3. Classification 
Ownership Stlltua Present u-
- pubtlc _X_ occupied _agriculture 
_L private _ unoccupied _ commercial 

_museum 
_park 

Category 
_district 
--X... buildlng(a) 
_structure . 
_site 
_object 

_ both _work in progress _ educational 
Public Acquisition Accessible _. entertainment 

_ private residence 
_x_ religious 

_ In process J.._ yes: restricted _ government 
_ being considered _ yes: unrestricted _ Industrial 
i not applicable _no _military 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses 

name Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 

_ scientific 
_ transportatton 
_other: 

of all owners) 

street & number 3401 Bunker Hi 11 Road telephone no.: 

city, town Mt. Rainier state and zip code MD 20712 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 138 

street & number Main Street folio 114 

city, town Upper Marlboro state MD 20712 

6. Representation in Existing Historical surveys 

title NA 

date _federal _state county 

depository for survey records Historic Preservation Commission, Room 4010, CAB 

city, town Upper Marlboro state MD 

local 



7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
......lLgood 
_fair 

_deteriorated 
_ruins 
_unexposed 

Check one 
_unaltered 
~altered 

Check one 
_original site 
_moved date of move 

Survey No~.G.#68-36 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general descri.ption of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church is a two-part building, the 
whole having an "L" shaped plan. The north wing, rectangular in plan, 
constructed of random laid stone, dates to 1924. The south brick wing, 
rectangular in plan, set perpendicular to the north wing, dates to 1955. 

The church stands on the northeast corner of the intersection of 
Bunker Hill and 35th Streets. The older main block is three bays on its 
north, main gable end. Three double entrance doors are set high above 
street level and are reached by a flight of stairs approaching from the 
east and west to the high entry porch in front of the doors. The doors 
are surmounted by a rectangular transom, and a wide frieze with a heavy 
crown-molded cornice. There is a rectangular stone tablet above each 
door, and at second story level, a 1/1 double-hung sash stained glass 
window. 

The porch and entrance doors are sheltered by a two-story portico 
supported on Tuscan Doric columns and surmounted by an entabliture and a 
triangular pediment with a centered circular window. The pediment, and 
the upper gable on the main block are enclosed by a modillioned cornice 
and the wall surface is stuccoed. ~ocated at the northwest corner of the 
facade, at approximately five feet above foundation level is a corner 
stone, engraved "Mt. Rainier M.E. Church South 1924." 

The two-story ca. 1924 block is laid in roughly finished, random 
fieldstone, with convex mortar joints. The gable roof is slate covered. 
The modillioned cornice continues on the east and west sides of the build­
ing. 

The four bay east facade has three high round-arch stained glass win­
dows. Corresponding small rectangular windows are set at foundation level. 
There is a side-entry in the north bay. The five bay west facade is simi­
lar to the east with the exception of an extra south bay of 6/6 sash win­
dows at foundation, first and second story level. 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM 
Description (continued) Section 7 

The long, brick circa 1955 wing is set perpendicular to the main 
block, attached to it at the south end. The wing is three stories in 
height, with a gable, slate roof. It is three bays on the east and west- _ 
facing gable ends, by eight bays on the long south side. Windows are 6/6 
sash, surmounted by flat arches. 

A high bell tower is attached where the southeast corner of the main 
block meets the brick wing. The bell tower has a two-story square brick 
base with a round-arch double entry door in the north facade. A heavy 
modillioned cornice encircles the tower above the second story. It is 
surmounted by a small rectangular wooden tower, with round-arch louvered 
openings flanked by pilasters and surmounted by a triangular pediment, in 
each face. The tower has a circular top section with a domed cap sur­
mounted by a cross. 

The church yard is encircled by a low retaining wall of the same 
fieldstone as the main block, surmounted by castellations. A large 
asphalt parking lot is to the south (rear) of the building. The rectory, 
a brick, ca. l920's building, is south of the parking lot, fronting on 
35th Street. 

The sanctuary is a large rectangular room located in the original 
main block, and takes up the majority of the main floor. The curving 
pews, in a double row facing south, to the altar, are original. The wain­
scoting, of vertical rectangular panels, stained the same color as the 
pews, is also original. The wide, one-step surround around the stained 
glass windows is of the same wood. A curved balcony at the north end of 
the room echoes the curve of the pews. The high ceiling has an elaborate 
plaster cornice. Tudor-arch brass lantern fixtures hang from the ceiling. 
Two flat, rectangular pilasters flank the high rectangular opening over 
the alter. 
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8. Significance Survey No. P,G #68-Jfi 

Period 
_ prehistoric 
_1400-1499 
-1500-1599 
_ 1600-1699 
_ 1700-1199 
_ 1800-1899 
~ 1900-

Specific dates 

Areas of Slgnlflcance-Ctt.ck and justify below 
_archeology-prehistoric _community planning _ landscape architecture..K_ religion 
_ archeology-historic _ conservation _ law _ science 
_ agriculture _ economics _ literature _. _ sculpt\' 
~ architecture _ education _ military _ social/ 
_ art _ engineering _ music humanitarian 
_commerce _ exptorationlHttlement _ philosophy _theater 
_ communications _ Industry _ potlties/govemment _ transportation 

_ Invention _x_ other (specify) 

1924, 1955 Builder/ Architect Rossel E Mj tchel 1 archjtpct 

check: Applicable Criteria: A B c D R.E. "'lilor and Co., builder 
and/or 

Applicable Exception: A B _c D _E F G 

Level of Significance: national state local 

Prepare both a sU111Dary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church is significant for its monu­
mental, Classical Revival architecture. It is an institution in the commu­
nity, both for its long history there and for the prominence of its struc­
ture. 

The congregation began meeting in 1903, as a mission of the Hyatts­
ville Methodist Episcopal Church, and met in a barn at what is now 37th 
and Upshur Streets in Mt. Rainier through 1916. In that year 26 congre­
gants signed a petition to the Methodist Bishop of Maryland, requesting 
permission to reorganize as a self-supporting congregation, separate from 
the Hyattsville Church. The reorganized congregation, taking the name of 
Mt. Rainier Methodist, worshipped at Potts Hall (now Star Hall) on Rhode 
Island Avenue, through June 1916. They met in a tent through the summer 
of 1916 on the lot at Bunker Hill and 35th Streets where they eventually 
built their permanent building. A temporary wooden structure was con­
structed on the site that fall. 

The church incorporated in 1919 as the Mt. Rainier Methodist Epis­
copal Church South, and acquired the 26,374 square foot lot at the north­
east corner of Bunker Hill and 35th Streets from John C. Yost.I The lot 
is located in the subdivision called Yost 1 s Addition to Mt. Rainier.2 

In 1924 the congregation had reached 447 adult members, and construc­
tion began on a permanent church structure. Rossel E. Mitchell of 
Washington, D.C. was the architect commissioned. The builder was R.E. 
Milar and Company and the stone contractor Jaeger and Minchillo.3 The 
building constructed is outstanding for its blue-grey, random fieldstone 
walls, its monumental entrance portico and large, round-arch stained glass 
windows. 

In 1955, with a congregation numbering near 800, the brick wing was 
added to the south of the original stone structure, more than doubling its 
size. The brick wing is also monumental in design and scale, being three 
stories in height, with a high southeast bell tower. The wing is in 



MAR.YI.A.ND HISTORICAL TRUST 
STATE HISTORIC SITES INVENTORY FORM 
Statement of Significance (continued) 

Survey No. 

Section 8 

Coloniar Revival style, its bell tower with domed cap and pedimented 
cornice, 6/6 sash windows, returned cornice, centered circular windows in 
the gable ends, and slate gable roof all 20th century interpretations of 
Colonial style elements. 

The Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church presently has a congregation 
of 180 members. It is opening its well maintained facility for use as a 
day care center and offices for local non-profit organizations, as a way 
to continue to serve its institutional function in the community.4 

Notes 

1 10th Anniversary Book, Mt. Rainier Methodist Episcopal Church, 
April 16, 1926. Available at the Church. 

2 Land Records of Prince George's County, 138:114. 

3 10th Anniversary Book. 

4 Interview with Reverend Ralph L. Minker, Pastor, Mt. Rainier United 
Methodist Church, January 1987. 
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Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 
Prince George's County, Maryland 
Marina King 
January 1987 
Northeast elevation 
Neg: Maryland Historical Trust 

Annapolis, MD 
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Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 
Prince George's County, Maryland 
Marina King 
January 1987 
Northeast elevation, Belltower 
Neg: Maryland Historical Trust 

Annapolis, MD 





P.G. #68-36 

Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 
Prince George's County, Maryland 
Marina King 
January 1987 
Sanctuary, looking north 
Neg: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Mt. Rainier United Methodist Church 
Prince George's County, Maryland 
Marina King 
January 1987 
Sanctuary, looking south 
Neg: Maryland Historical Trust 
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